

ANNA GAUG

Berry College
World Languages and Cultures Department
706-368-6946
agaug@berry.edu

WORLD LANGUAGES TEACHER (GERMAN, FRENCH, ESL)

German native speaker with over 15 years of teaching experience in German, ESL and French at the middle school, high school and college level. Creative in designing her own teaching materials and adjusting to the students' needs. Approachable and empathetic instructor who creates a safe learning environment for her students. Reliable and hardworking team player who collaborates well with staff and colleagues through her open, kind and flexible personality.

Experience in:

- **Teaching French, German and ESL at the college and high school level**
- **Creating course material and working with study sets on *Quizlet, Wordwall, Kahoot***
- **Teaching students with different cultural and academic backgrounds**
- **Teaching literature, writing, grammar, vocabulary and culture**
- **Living, studying and working abroad**
- **Student advising and mentoring**
- **Curriculum development**

EDUCATION

- **UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO**, Boulder, Colorado.
Master of Arts in German Studies, 2010.
- **UNIVERSITY OF REGENSBURG**, Regensburg, Germany.
Bachelor of Arts in American Studies, 2006.

- **UNIVERSITY OF REGENSBURG**, Regensburg, Germany.
Certificate for Teaching German as a Secondary Language, 2006.
-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

BERRY COLLEGE, *Rome, GA.*

Visiting Lecturer for French and German (August 2023—present)

Teaching French 101, French 102, German 101 and German 102 courses and leading the weekly German conversation group.

HEBRON ACADEMY, *Hebron, Maine.*

Teacher for French, German and ESL (August 2021—July 2023)

Taught French I, II and III to both middle school and high school students. Taught an introduction to German and Latin to middle school students. 9th grade class advisor and new faculty guide.

Notable accomplishments:

- Created diverse teaching material, assessments and study sets.
- Led advisory with 6 students (9th grade) and 9th grade class meetings.
- Adapted teaching material to the students' needs.
- Attended the Round Square Conference in Oxford, UK, with a student delegation in 2022.

SPRINGFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, *Springfield, Pennsylvania.*

Teaching Assistant (March 2020-June 2020)

BERUFSAKADEMIE PASSAU, *Passau, Germany.*

Teacher for German and ESL (September 2017—August 2019)

Taught English fundamentals and business English to students in the multilingual administrative assistant program (12th grade) and German as a Foreign Language to students of the first year in the program (11th grade).

Notable accomplishments:

- Created diverse teaching material and tests.
- Adapted teaching material to the students' needs.

UNIVERSITY OF PASSAU, *Passau, Germany.*

English Language Instructor (October 2010—July 2015)

Taught British cultural studies and English grammar immersion classes to university students.

Notable accomplishments:

- Wrote the section of the course reader regarding successful paragraph writing.
- Conducted oral exams and graded written exams.
- Updated course material.

VOLKSHOCHSCHULE (Community College), *Cham and Regensburg, Germany.*

English Language Instructor (February 2011—March 2013)

Taught English classes (grammar and vocabulary) to adults.

BERUFLICHES SCHULZENTRUM OSKAR-VON-MILLER, *Schwandorf, Germany.*

Language Instructor (January 2011—August 2011)

Taught English and German classes to 11th grade students.

Notable accomplishments:

- Analyzed two German novels with the students.
- Taught essay writing and supervised presentations.
- Taught English for professional purposes apart from basic grammar and text comprehension skills.
- Designed and graded quizzes and tests.

UNIVERSITY OF REGENSBURG, *Regensburg, Germany.*

German Language Instructor (September 2010—March 2011)

Taught German to international students.

Notable accomplishment:

- Coordinated a six-week-immersion class with other teachers (teaching material and final exam).

UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO, *Boulder, CO.*

Teaching Assistant for German (August 2008—May 2010)

Taught German courses to undergraduate students of different levels.

Notable accomplishments:

- Met weekly with teaching advisor to raise awareness of students' potential difficulties.
- Conducted oral exams, collected homework, graded tests.
- Participated in analysis of my teaching skills through video recordings.

EUROSCHULEN REGENSBURG, *Regensburg, Germany.*

German Language Instructor for Integration Courses (October 2007—July 2008)

Taught German language and culture to immigrants from various countries. The majority of the participants started the course without any knowledge of German and completed level A2 at its conclusion.

Notable accomplishments:

- Adapted to various preconditions for learning German ranging from those with limited literacy skills to well-educated participants.
- Conducted oral exams and graded written exams.

INLINGUA LANGUAGE SCHOOL, *Regensburg, Germany.*

German Language Instructor (February 2007—September 2007)

Taught German to adults for business purposes.

Notable accomplishments:

- Taught one-on-one classes and small classes with up to 6 participants.
- Taught different levels of German from beginners to advanced participants.
- Applied teaching methodology specific to the *inlingua* language school.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)

Google Classroom

Canvas

Zoom

Online Learning Platforms (Kahoot, Quizlet, Blooket, Wordwall)